Mastercreation TFS

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>

Sent: 04 January 2024 13:17

To: Mastercreation TFS

Subject: FW: Payment advices required.

Attachments: GST WPPL Banglore.pdf; PAN CARD - WPPL.pdf; Cancelled Cheque - HSBC .pdf;

Udyam Updated 27062023.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar

Upload document in SAFAL entity BLSPL —

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: YASHODHA A <coordinatorsouth@wanghospitality.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 10:07 AM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; 'Nashid Ahmed' <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>;
'Harvinder Singh' <support@wanghospitality.com>

Cc: 'Syed Khalid' <support_klsouth@wanghospitality.com>; support_south@wanghospitality.com; 'Jasbir Rawat'
<accounts@wanghospitality.com>; 'Mahadev Badiger' <bangalore.maintenance@blrlounge.in>; 'Rohan Choudhury'
<rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Prathap R
<prathap.r@k-corp.in>; 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Payment advices required.

Dear Sir,

Find attached documents requested by you in below email.

Thanking You,

Yashodha A
For Wang Professionals Private Limited

SOUTH OFFICE : No.627,2"° FLOOR,11™ MAIN, HAL 2"° STAGE,
INDIRANAGAR, BANGALORE-560038.

Tel: : 080-41696701

E.Mail : coordinatorsouth@wanghospitality.com




for all sales & service support, Please call: Toll free:- 1800 200 2820 (10 .00AM - 6.00PM — on week days)
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From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in]

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 7:30 PM

To: YASHODHA A; 'Nashid Ahmed'; 'Harvinder Singh'

Cc: 'Syed Khalid'; support south@wanghospitality.com; 'Jasbir Rawat'; 'Mahadev Badiger'; 'Rohan Choudhury'; Amit
Upadhyay; Prathap R; 'Lovejot Sekhon'

Subject: RE: Payment advices required.

Dear Team

Kindly provide GST Certificate ,pan card , Cancel cheque ,MSME Certificate ,

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: YASHODHA A <coordinatorsouth@wanghospitality.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 1:12 PM

To: 'Nashid Ahmed' <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; 'Harvinder Singh' <support@wanghospitality.com>

Cc: 'Syed Khalid' <support_klsouth@wanghospitality.com>; support_south@wanghospitality.com; 'Jasbir Rawat'
<accounts@wanghospitality.com>; 'Mahadev Badiger' <bangalore.maintenance@blrlounge.in>; 'Rohan Choudhury'
<rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; 'Amit Upadhyay'
<amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; 'Lovejot Sekhon'
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Herambraj Sonawane'

<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: RE: Payment advices required.

Dear Sir,



Thank you for sharing account details with us.

| will get back to you soon with UTR details.

Thanking You,

Yashodha A
For Wang Professionals Private Limited

SOUTH OFFICE : N0.627,2"° FLOOR,11™ MAIN, HAL 2"° STAGE,
INDIRANAGAR, BANGALORE-560038.

Tel: : 080-41696701

E.Mail : coordinatorsouth@wanghospitality.com

for all sales & service support, Please call: Toll free:- 1800 200 2820 (10 .00AM - 6.00PM - on week days)
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From: Nashid Ahmed [mailto:nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in]

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 12:57 PM

To: YASHODHA A; 'Harvinder Singh'

Cc: 'Syed Khalid'; support south@wanghospitality.com; 'Jasbir Rawat'; Mahadev Badiger; Rohan Choudhury;
'Herambraj Sonawane'; Amit Upadhyay; 'Prathap R'; Lovejot Sekhon; Herambraj Sonawane

Subject: Re: Payment advices required.

Hi Yashodha,

Please find attached, cancelled cheque with the a/c details.
Kindly update once the payment is processed.



Thanks,
Nashid

From: YASHODHA A <coordinatorsouth@wanghospitality.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2023 2:56 PM

To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; 'Harvinder Singh' <support@wanghospitality.com>

Cc: 'Syed Khalid' <support_klsouth@wanghospitality.com>; support _south@wanghospitality.com
<support_south@wanghospitality.com>; 'Jasbir Rawat' <accounts@wanghospitality.com>; Mahadev Badiger
<bangalore.maintenance@blrlounge.in>; Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>; '"Herambraj
Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Prathap R’
<PRATHAP.R@K-CORP.IN>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Payment advices required.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nashid sir,

Ad discussed with you.

We are unable to process the order without 100% advance payment.
Request you to send your account details to refund the same.

Awaiting for your revert.

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

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2023 2:31 PM

To: Harvinder Singh; 'YASHODHA A'

Cc: 'Syed Khalid'; support south@wanghospitality.com; 'Jasbir Rawat'; Mahadev Badiger; Rohan Choudhury;
'Herambraj Sonawane'; Amit Upadhyay; Prathap R; Lovejot Sekhon

Subject: Re: Payment advices required.

Hi Mr.Harvinder,
Awaiting your confirmation on the below mail.

Thanks,
Nashid

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Saturday, November 18, 2023 11:31 AM

To: Harvinder Singh <support@wanghospitality.com>; 'YASHODHA A' <coordinatorsouth@wanghospitality.com>
Cc: 'Syed Khalid' <support_klsouth@wanghospitality.com>; support south@wanghospitality.com

<support south@wanghospitality.com>; 'Jasbir Rawat' <accounts@wanghospitality.com>; Mahadev Badiger
<bangalore.maintenance@blrlounge.in>; Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>; '"Herambraj
Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Prathap R
<PRATHAP.R@K-CORP.IN>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Payment advices required.

Dear Mr. Harvinder,

Referring to our discussions this morning, having continuous business relations, | shall discuss with our HO
procurement dept. on revising the payment terms, going forward.

But this particular PO, since it is already processed and for which payment of 50% too has already been
released, please consider dispatching the materials along with the original invoice.
We will be clearing the balance payment in a week's time after receipt of materials & invoice.



As you know, there is a considerable delay in processing of this particular PO already and the equipment
kept on off mode for almost 4 months now. We request your support in closing it off.

Thanks,
Nashid

From: Harvinder Singh <support@wanghospitality.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 12:20 PM

To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; 'YASHODHA A' <coordinatorsouth@wanghospitality.com>
Cc: 'Syed Khalid' <support_klsouth@wanghospitality.com>; support south@wanghospitality.com

<support south@wanghospitality.com>; 'Jasbir Rawat' <accounts@wanghospitality.com>; Mahadev Badiger
<bangalore.maintenance@blrlounge.in>; Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>; '"Herambraj
Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Payment advices required.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nashid Ji,

Regret for delay. This issue would have been spoken on phone and our team would have proceeded after written
confirmation.

Based on our discussion we shall Proceed with ordering immediately as per advance available with us. After parts
arrive at our Delhi facility
you are requested to pay balance 50% before dispatch.

Please confirm to proceed with ordering.

Regards,
Harvinder Singh

From: Nashid Ahmed [mailto:nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in]

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:56 AM

To: YASHODHA A <coordinatorsouth@wanghospitality.com>

Cc: 'Syed Khalid' <support_klsouth@wanghospitality.com>; support@wanghospitality.com;

support south@wanghospitality.com; 'Jasbir Rawat' <accounts@wanghospitality.com>; Mahadev Badiger
<bangalore.maintenance@blrlounge.in>; Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>; Herambraj
Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Payment advices required.

Dear Heram,
Kindly revert.

From: YASHODHA A <coordinatorsouth@wanghospitality.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:52 AM

To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Cc: 'Syed Khalid' <support_klsouth@wanghospitality.com>; support@wanghospitality.com
6




<support@wanghospitality.com>; support south@wanghospitality.com <support south@wanghospitality.com>;
'Jasbir Rawat' <accounts@wanghospitality.com>; Mahadev Badiger <bangalore.maintenance@blrlounge.in>; Rohan
Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>; Herambraj Sonawane

<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Amit Upadhyay
<amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Noted, please share bank account details.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:41 AM

To: YASHODHA A

Cc: 'Syed Khalid'; support@wanghospitality.com; support south@wanghospitality.com; 'Jasbir Rawat'; Mahadev
Badiger; Rohan Choudhury; Herambraj Sonawane; Amit Upadhyay

Subject: Re: Payment advices required.

Dear YASHODHA,

| had a discussion with our Purchase dept in this regard. You are advised to return the 50% amount back to
us and we will process fresh payment.

Thanks,
Nashid

From: YASHODHA A <coordinatorsouth@wanghospitality.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:35 AM

To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Cc: 'Syed Khalid' <support_klsouth@wanghospitality.com>; support@wanghospitality.com
<support@wanghospitality.com>; support_south@wanghospitality.com <support_south@wanghospitality.com>;
'Jasbir Rawat' <accounts@wanghospitality.com>; Mahadev Badiger <bangalore.maintenance@blrlounge.in>; Rohan
Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>

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

Not ordered due to 50% balance pending from your end.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 9:55 AM

To: YASHODHA A

Cc: 'Syed Khalid'; support@wanghospitality.com; support south@wanghospitality.com; 'Jasbir Rawat'; Mahadev
Badiger; Rohan Choudhury

Subject: Re: Payment advices required.

Hi YASHODHA,
Is it ordered or still on hold?

From: YASHODHA A <coordinatorsouth@wanghospitality.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 5:41 PM

To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Cc: 'Syed Khalid' <support klsouth@wanghospitality.com>; support@wanghospitality.com
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

Gentle remimder.

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

From: YASHODHA A [mailto:coordinatorsouth@wanghospitality.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 12:39 PM

To: 'Nashid Ahmed'

Cc: 'Syed Khalid'; 'support@wanghospitality.com'; 'support_south@wanghospitality.com'; 'Jasbir Rawat'; 'Mahadev
Badiger'; 'Rohan Choudhury'

Subject: RE: Payment advices required.

Dear Sir,

Reminder for balance50% payment.

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

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 1:42 PM

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
Awaiting for balance 50% payment to process your order.

Please update the same.



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

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 2:04 PM

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

Thank you for sharing Po’s with us.

You releases only 50% advance payment for both Po’s. We need 100% advance payment to process orders.
Request you to release balance 50% to arrange spares.

Acknowledge the receipt of this mail.

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

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 1:56 PM

To: YASHODHA A

Cc: 'Syed Khalid'; support@wanghospitality.com; support south@wanghospitality.com; 'Jasbir Rawat'; Mahadev
10




Badiger; Rohan Choudhury
Subject: Re: Payment advices required.

Hi YASHODHA
Please find attached, purchase orders (PO# 1641 and 1667).
Kindly arrange for delivery at the earliest.

Thanks,
Nashid

From: YASHODHA A <coordinatorsouth@wanghospitality.com>

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 11:28 AM

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

We are awaiting for your reply to our mail below.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 10:57 AM

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
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Noted and please send purchase orders with us.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 10:46 AM

To: YASHODHA A

Cc: 'Syed Khalid'; support@wanghospitality.com; support south@wanghospitality.com; 'Jasbir Rawat'; Mahadev
Badiger; Rohan Choudhury

Subject: Re: Payment advices required.

Hi,

Please find below, the required details

25-08- PO/23-
2023 | WANG PROFESSIONALS PVT LTD FCM-230825596ARX 31,425.00 | 24/001667

25-08- PO/23-
2023 | WANG PROFESSIONALS PVT LTD FCM-230825596AT4 45,153.00 | 24/001641

From: YASHODHA A <coordinatorsouth@wanghospitality.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 26, 2023 11:16 AM

To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Cc: 'Syed Khalid' <support klsouth@wanghospitality.com>; support@wanghospitality.com
<support@wanghospitality.com>; support south@wanghospitality.com <support south@wanghospitality.com>;
'Jasbir Rawat' <accounts@wanghospitality.com>; Mahadev Badiger <bangalore.maintenance@blrlounge.in>
Subject: Payment advices required.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nashid Sir,
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We have received below mentioned payments from you, please share payment advices for the same.

BLRLOUNGE-CMS2372368716985 2023/08/25 203148

CMS2372368716944 | NEFT FROM BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT L KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD NEFT- 25/08/2023 4!
BLRLOUNGE-CMS2372368716944 2023/08/25 210217
CMS2372368716985 | NEFT FROM BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT L KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD NEFT- 25/08/2023 3

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
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